Sueur

COUNTY

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2016

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE
CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning

Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing
ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Heilman Packet

ITEM #4 Mohr Packet

ITEM #5 Approved October 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT October 20, 2016.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 1/44



MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 2 /44



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 20, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 3/44



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
(507) 357-8538
www.co.le—sueur.mn.us

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2016

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the

Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours
and on the website on or after OCTOBER 10, 2016.

ITEM #1: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN, MADISON LAKE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that
the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct an
additional 227 feet to an existing 51 feet for a total of 278 lineal feet of riprap in a Recreational Residential “RR”
District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located in Government Lot 5,
Section 2, Washington Township. VARIANCE IS FOR TOTAL LINEAL FEET OF RIPRAP.

ITEM #2: MARTIN & SANDRA MOHR, NEW ULM, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that the
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a dwelling
addition, 2" story dwelling addition, attached garage addition, to enlarge a non-conforming structure 63 feet from
the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) and 7 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and a total of 27%
impervious surface in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake
Jefferson. Property is located at Lot 14, Wildwood Subdivision, Section 3, Washington Township. VARIANCE IS
FOR OHWL & ROAD ROW SETBACKS, ENLARGING A NON-CONFORMING STRUCTURE AND
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OCTOBER 20, 2016.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 4/ 44


http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 20, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 5/44



LE SUEUR COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date: ~ October 20, 2016
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: October 20, 2016
Onsite Time: 1:45 pm

ITEM #1: Ross & Ruth Heilman

ITEM #2: Martin & Sandra Mohr
Discussion Items: Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure: The Chairman calls the meeting to order,
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments. The Chairman opens the
meeting to the public. Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the
record prior to making a statement or posing a question. All questions or comments are
to be directed to_the board, not the applicant. After the public comments the Board of
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a
motion. All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 6 /44



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 20, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Heilman Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 7/ 44



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

2

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/OWNER: Ross & Ruth Heilman

911 ADDRESS:

26728 Sioux Trail, Madison Lake, MN

VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to construct an additional 227 feet to an existing 51 feet for a total of
278 lineal feet of rip rap.
VARIANCE NUMBER: 16297
PARCEL NUMBER: 13.002.7800
SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Part of Government Lot 5, Section 2, Washington Township

ZONING & PURPOSE: Recreational Residential

The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for both
passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS AND POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2009 makes reference to preservation and restoration of

natural resources and water quality.

Objective 1:

Action 1:

Action 5:

GOAL #2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural
resources, bring protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature
development of natural resources areas.

Objective 2: Utilize shorelands on Recreatonal Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a focus on development design
that protects the resource.

Action 2: Adopt water quality protections standards to protect lake water quality.

GOAL #3: Improve water quality in Le Sueur County.

The County will undertake actions to help protect groundwater as well as surface water features.

The County will adopt and implement the goals, objectives, and actions of the County’s Local Water Management
Plan.

The County will draft educational materials for distribution to shoreland property owners encouraging residential
property owners in shoreland areas of the County to observe the Urban Best Management practices.

GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION:

ACCESS:

LAKE:

Shoreland, residential
Existing access off Sioux Trail

Lake Jefferson, Recreational Development Lake

Recreational Development Lake - Lakes that usually have between sixty (60) and two hundred twenty five (225) acres of water per
mile of shoreline, between three (3) and twenty five (25) dwellings per mile of shoreline, and are more than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE:

Le Sueur County

NA

Page 1 of 2

Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 8/ 44




ATTACHMENTS

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact, Letter from Env Resource
Specialist Josh Mankowski, DNR Public Waters Work Permit

STAFF FINDINGS

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

l.  Variance: Request: Allowed: Ordinance: Page:
a. Lineal feet of rip rap 278 feet 200 feet Section 13. Subdiv 5. A. 5. 13-20
2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:

a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances pe. 9

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and
are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

2

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.
5. It is the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS |

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:
a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b. The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate
facilities cannot be provided.

2. Additional Considerations:

a. The proposed project extends below the OHWL, see attached DNR Public Waters Work Permit.

b. A Conditional use Permit will also be required for the project.

CONDITIONS &

1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

&}

Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

2

4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 2 of 2

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 9/ 44



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1600

Phone (507) 357-8540 (direct line) Fax (507) 357-8541

Date: 10/07/2016

To: Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustment

From: Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Resources Specialist

Applicant:
Ross & Ruth Heilman

Property owner:
Ross & Ruth Heilman

Property:
13.002.7800

Description:
Request a Variance to construct an additional 227 feet to an existing 51 feet for a total of 278 feet of Rip Rap for
shoreland alteration.

Recommendation:

It would be my recommendation to approve the Variance request for the length of Rip Rap. The lot in question
includes a point with noticeable signs of shoreline erosion. Before giving my recommendation, [ also discussed this
issue with the MN DNR who has also inspected the property.

Condition(s):
None

Sincerely,

Joshua Mankowski
Le Sueur County
Environmental Resources Specialist

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 10/ 44



VARIANCE]

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE
LE CENTER MN 56057

Direct Dial (507) 357-8538

Fax (507) 357-8541

APPLICATION DATE:
60 DAY RULING DATE:

PERMIT NUMBER 16297

FEE: $646.00

APPLICANT: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN PROPERTY OWNER: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN
ADDRESS: 26728 SIOUX TRL ADDRESS: 26728 SIOUX TRL

CITY: MADISON LAKE CITY: MADISON LAKE

STATE: MN ZIP: 56063  STATE: MN ZIP: 56063

PHONE: 507-380-8088 PHONE:;: 507-381-8778

PARCEL NO: 13.002.7800 TOWNSHIP: WASHINGTON 911: 26728 SIOUX TRL, MADISON LAKE
SEC: 2 SUBDIV:  NA

TWP: 109 LOT: Bl ZONE: i

RANGE: 25 BLOCK: NA FEMA PANEL #: 27079C0270D
Q/Q: ROAD: TWP FLOOD ZONE: X OUTSIDE

I (We), the undersigned, owner(s) and/or applicant of the property described herein, do hereby respectfully
petition your Honorable Bodies to grant a variance, as hereinafter designated, and in support thereof, the
following facts are presented:

1.) Reason for Requested Variance:

TO CONSTRUCT AN ADDITIONAL 227 FEET TO AN EXISTING 51 FEET FOR A TOTAL OF 278
FEET OF RIPRAP FOR SHORELAND ALTERATION

2.) Reasons for Approval or Denial of Request as Listed in Findings.

3.) Special Conditions of Variance:
RECORDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO
ISSUANCE OF ZONING PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ASSTATED IN

) -
il Ve Dt dess D

7T~ APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER DATE ~
s A [ \ -
MNoog 0 \Q e By
Nucs K TS -G
LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING AUTHORITY DATE
* FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE**
ON-SITE TOUR DATE: 10/20/2016
PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 10/20/2016 ACTION:
®  AS WRITTEN & WITH CONDITIONS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT CHAIRMAN DATE

BUILDING SITE MUST BE STAKED OUT THE MONDAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING
OR THE APPLICATION WILL BE TABLED.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 11/ 44



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN Variance # 16297

Variance Request: TO CONSTRUCT AN ADDITIONAL 227 FEET TO AN EXISTING 51 FEET FOR A TOTAL OF 278
FEET OF RIPRAP FOR SHORELAND ALTERATION

A.  No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JVM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 2 |[sthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? JM JW JD CH FC

Explain |_I D D D D

Y N 4. Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain I_I D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain |_| D D D D

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6. |sthe Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r-l D D D D

Y N 7. Isthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_l D D D D

G. |F ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.

( ) APPROVED ( ) DENIED

CONDITIONS:

Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree ()
Reasons:
Board of Adjustment Chairman Date

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 12/ 44



_;Le Sueur

COUNTY

Variance Application

1. Applicanb
" Name 05 ound Qudrh He \\Wxgcﬂ

Mailing Address _2(¢ 7 2% Siowsw L Ca|

City M adson \ ake State _ nn Zip Slonle
Phone # 501~ 290 ~<KD %3 Phone # ApN— A\~ R
Il. Landowner:

Name 05,  aun c\ Q'\.v\h -L\QL\(Y\G;(\

Property Address _2(,7 2%  SioUse TEan\

city_Madicwon bhave State __ma Zip _ o™
Phone # 500~ 220 — 30 & Phone #_507-2%) - 27X

lll. Parcel Information:
Parcel Number _ 2 13 .(00 2. 7%00 Parcel Acreage C).Q‘f
Township 1994 W aMin~tan Section (V2
Subdivision _ - Lot_ . Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

IV. Variance Request: List requested alternative to development standard(s).

gAY vip Xap

V. Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attaghed.

VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board.)

iAMashinaton Township notified on __Nacch 17,1 Ol
(Township Name) (Date)
Board Member . Ste V& [3) [ £ NN regarding the proposed reques?_\ g
(Name) ) L CEN

VIl. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, butnot limitedto: == AUG 2§ 7

e North point e Lakes o Well e Access £

e Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements -‘-‘-f- Ww/m

e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures

e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.

e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- Itemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.

- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage

areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Page 13/ 44



VIIl. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a
practical difficulty.

c. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied from.

we need the v adunce,
2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty?
tre : e W
4D 5'{-9:"\ the ecosion,

3. Describe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by
someone other than the applicant/landowner.
t\)a,hm\ 2 {0510N .

4. How will the request maintain the essential character ofthe locality? as v

he 2hoce lLine {)“o-?af-\—um a’)m:e_& TP\ nr-o se e, the \andgr‘aiae,.qﬁ_
('.H*r‘nn'Hu Qy icds,

5. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?
Absolute \c (o We ace +Pu\m + nm-&a & the endiconmend,

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectives in the Ordinance? ) :

Soal 24 Le Sueuounty should or and eaforc o, land use policies
oot Consocue ras estle ds (\mh(m\ ﬁesourte_f kg, o0et? chiens e
ecoloocal auckeme o€ ¥he patuea) ¢ ngroament A ind n’rou()uﬁ .Dn: ma:\-u\'o
Aavetd pmerdt 0N neshueal PES0u MeegA0AS o L

7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

The, ehoehine, nm-\'ﬁ(-\'lm mm;e& Wil Concecys., res-hq-e, and m\o-\vr\- Yhe,
@n]o&)trn\ bqu\&{\'\ ok -Lhe, [ﬁ{ #

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabilities.

E,s rj‘ﬁcff qzi:i 55*s-.'¥enr\ e vy Yodal com D\u‘lnce “The, well g on
- ¥ P—\fw 2

9, Explam why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief.
an poote (‘\1.«\5 e, ealice proposed D(‘d &e,& Glea
Wl te st 1o ~Fe bner ®00Sn and enuican men

<

<

[XV)
=

:';{‘i:.";ﬁ_.ﬁﬁ

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 14/ 44



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

E{/a. Site Plan-survey *=I". Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
[] b. Surveyor Certification B’{ Septic System Compliance [nspection.
<=}-¢. Access approval —{g: Erosion control plan

[]d. Full legal description /h Description of request

The Department may request additional information regarding the application.
X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:

<Variance: $ 600 -
Filing Fee: $ 46 :
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household . AUG 2 6 2016 :
Filing Fee: 46 | Ly

! ¢ B:__Mmem _ ®

Additional Fees:
Special Meeting: $1,200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

b. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

c. All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.
e. Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10
landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable

agencies.

f. Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper -of the County.

3

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 15/ 44



g. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

i.  The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

jr The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.
k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance

may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

| The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. Azoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

XIl. Signatures:

| hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
frﬁand correct to the best of my knowledge.

MM«—J @ﬁ Lol naiv - 10—

Applicant Signature Date

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
trﬁ and correct to the best of my knowledge. -

o /gw\) &wﬁla@m Q =0\ (o

Landowfter signature - Date
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received ?"Z-\c—tks Present Zoning Classification Elz Feedlot within 500" 1000’ %
Meeting date Yg ¢ Lake Classification Q"Q Erosion Control Plan Y
60 Day Lake \L-{J{;‘_Lh\fﬂ’] Water courses Y @
RFPE 1070 (Blo FEMA Panel # __2101GC0 270 0 Bluff Y @
E/Site Plan -survey Flood Zone K—C' Ll;\'cid_'g’ Other _ 1.0 vk Qs"D\ﬁc: L '
O Surveyor Certificate O Full legal description HSeptic ll.(.r )J_’H C-G; COC
NONC/Waiver
“EFloor plans/blue prints —B#Access approval - Design
T Description of Request “S-Btue Prints OFes ATF / SPEC MTG
VIZI‘/ Application complete P'Lu ML \2 l-\b Eth T~ 2e—(lo o
Planning & Zoning Deparlment Signature Date Permit #
OClwl 10185 REGEDR
01-15-16 - ki
AUG 26 20%
4
anl aa

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 16/ 44



August 10, 2016

We have lived at this property for eight years. It has 300 feet of lakeshore. We have
always left a substantial buffer between our yard and the existing lakeshore.

Currently, 50 feet of the 300 feet of shoreline has riprap to control water/wave
action erosion. That 50 feet of shoreline remains stable. Despite leaving a buffer
zone along the lakeshore, we have lost six feet, or more, of land along the 250 feet
that has no riprap.

Due to the significant deterioration of the remaining 250 feet of shoreline, this
shoreline protection project will benefit and protect Lake Jefferson from

accumulating additional eroding soils from our property.

The riprap erosion project will conform to MN DNR Area Hydrologist guidelines and
regulations.

Existing and proposed elevation contour will remain the same; the proposed work
will not change the elevation terrain of the property. Geotextile fabric and riprap
will be placed directly on the shoreline surface, as it exists.

Native vegetation will be planted to stabilize the riprap.

Ross and Ruth Heilman

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 17/ 44



4 -uQ ! 0C8l¥ "ON 3ISNION | swewwop bunesy Aup — 9102—81—L0 S3LVA 'A3Y

,m..,;m.>.:‘._m SWIL-UO "9IqE!9Y GZ—60L—¢ UORO3S ¥/MN 00 Jnang &7 SONIMIE

G0cEcL0 _,)31va | 98vi-9L  ON €Or uowiled gyl T Q¥O
o1ydesbodol e wodBukeinspueaLield )\J\é 4 AQr d3L4vdd - Sd 008 013

iy £665-69% (£0S) usxgdiap/ uyop Gleese O.Z 20 pea(Q Ppiovay

. NW ‘Ajuno) J4nang o7 ‘diysumo] uojbuiysom

JPUIDHEBYD @ UIAI04IAL

T009S NW ‘0I)juel
192115 ulRW 3sed /0T

SUOISIAIPQNS e
UOIIDNIISUO e
Aepunoge

\.
N

burisninsipuegiicriiend|

3/

‘VLIOSINNIN 40 3JLVIS 3FHL

40 SMY1 FHL d30NN dO0AIAINS
JNYT d3SN3I0IT ATNd VAV

| IVHL ANV NOISIAY3IdNS 10341d
AN H3ANN H0 3N A9 d3dvd3dd
SYM 1¥0d3d ¥0 NV1d ‘AIANNS
SIHL 1VYHL AJILY30 AG3d3H |

GZ—601l—¢ U0loss ‘G 07 }A0Q JO HDd
£909G NW ‘94D7 UOSIPDW ‘|IDdL XNOIS 8¢/9¢

NYWTI3H HLNY B SSOY
AININS 40 FLVIIHILYT)

(%€'9L = 09148 / TL09)

14bs 7209 :snoinadu pjol
1A5S9ZT HioM % 219J0U0)

14bS 01Zg :9AuQ snoulwnyg

14bS 9eGe 298 % youod ‘buipjing

(4bS 0629 = %ST » 091L6)
:90DuNS snoiaaduwl] pamo)y

SD 20DJNS BulRIoys ay} uo Ajoasp padnid aq
(im doudiy pup ouqod ajxai0es Auedoid ayy
JO UDLLA) uonpagfe 8y} abubyo jou A||paispg
|Iim xom pasodoud
Inojucd uonoae3 pasodosd pup bunsix3 (s

saulpinb 1sibojdupAH DaJy YNQ NW 0} WJojuod
M oslosd uonosjoud uoisoss doudly (¥

s !

ST

‘9WDS 9} puDLUBS ||IM

"suononbas puo

‘]oouod 9y} wouj s|ios

deudiy JuoneIaly aulaioys M¥NG NI - UOI28S SSOID UONINISUOD jeardAy

wd 68:7 - 9102-€¢-Int bap:fonng uowyied 98yl

1ana| 1ayem abeiane

Page 18/ 44

b — . M S W— . Sv— U . W w— — —

14bs 091/¢ :jeood bunsixy

SYNOINOD
dvar V1OS3NNIN 0102

0Z8LT ST ‘JHivid aINAVYIN

dvd JILSYId HUM 13S
INIWNNOW NOYI QoS 9NOT
L8l VIO .2/l S3LVDIONI

INIFWNNOW NOI
ANNO4 S3LYDIANI

1nyig

SA_Up Snour,

buiposo |ouonippo bunp|nwnood wol) uosiajep
207 109j04d pup Jyauaq M 108foud uonosj0sd
aul aJoys ayy ‘Ajpuoaiyubis bunpiousysp

si aul aJoys Apadosd bBunsixy (¢

"PANS SMOPDAK UDIPU} ‘GE 107

uo ‘Auedosd Jo )sDJ Pajpoo| SI [jom ‘Juawaa.b

un.

SNOISNIWIQ dVvHdIY TVOIdA L

|anaj 1ajem YOy Aipuipio

(3895 0} JOU)
adojs Bunsixa

[loM paJoys D jo jyeusq D soy Auedoid (T
o CyPG9C "ON "90Q PJod3y
Jaysn|) |Ibd] xnoig ysti{ ‘Apedosd ayy jo
Unos Apoasip papoo| Weyshs Jeysn|y onjdes o
jo yod buisg jo yysusg b spy Auadold (1

[(NEREN TSN pPelold
~=
T
Sy T bR T
™~
/ _
i i —
— J”P = e /.f.l\lnll —
™~ poOJ SNOUNG
™~
™~
/ —_
I~ 2\ /
l] i e
- ‘PgNS  SMOPDIY cc%,_h_
-~ (o] 0
w\V/ ._WF_MW rm \ e
S Buluwbeg Jo JUI0Y -~ L’ ) -
IIJW}.Q 2 \ N4 -
e .
T = /M
N
N ..s\x ://T @w@/ﬁf
Co.o»> Ny k:
= Lt - \ ~ s &5

LIdd NI HTVOS

(spioA 2199 0L)
. (funog Jnang a7) TIMHO Aoqy
buoj |G x apm G

doudiy aJoys bunsixy

(spaop 219n) £8)
:buyy yosfosg |pjoy pasodoid

(spipp 219n) ¢¥)

ydag .| x buol gz X epim G
(YNQ) “IMHO

mojag — 100dw) aoyg pasodoid

VW (spiDA 99N ¢¥)

AR jideg | x buol /zz X °pM S

Iy (Auno) Jnang &7) TIMHO

g e e ey | PAOQY = 10DAW] 2JOYS paSOdOUd
L= b | U [bI

%» bBunublg uonobap aanoN

UONI3)04d BUI AI0YS

Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Le Sueur County



)

it

Sueur E JUL 20 2016

Surveyor Certification v: "
I.  Applicant:

Name 'LJDJ‘:W (/IE./ZUE,\/&A)
Il. Landowner:

Name 'Qoss & RUTH HE(LI?MMJ

Property Address _ 26728 S/0ux Tzt

City /HaiSon  LAWE State_mn/ Zip__S6063

l. Parcel Information:
Parcel Number /3. 002.,7800

IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

e North point e Lakes o Well e Access

e Setbacks o Rivers e Septic System e Easements

e Property lines e Wetlands » Proposed Structures

o Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shorefand, Business, & Industrial Disiricts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

¢. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f. Al required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted. '

VI. Signatures:
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on 07/99/2"/5 :
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified above. -

! hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and

correct to the best gfmy knowledge.
m% /%W“'— 07%5’ /Z’d/e ¢r820

/Sufveyor Signature Date Lic #
QFFICE USE ONLY
A LD Jup pn
Date Received Planning & Zoning Department Signature
01-15-16 1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 19/ 44



MNDNR

permit application, letters, maps, and plans submitted by the applicant and other supporting data, all of whigh;
made part hereof by reference, PERMISSION IS HEREBY GRANTED to the applicant to perform actions as,

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Public Waters Work Permit

Expiration Date: 08/25/2021

authorized below.

Permit Number

2016-1395

3 W G S

AUG 25 2016

Project Name: County: Watershed: Resource’:
Heilman Middle Jefferson Lake Le Sueur Cannon River Lake: Middle Jefferson
(40009204)

Purpose of Permit:
Riprap (Natural Rock)

Authorized Action:

Install roughly 227" of natural field stone rip rap as described in
the engineering plan provided by Prairie Land Surveying, dated
7/23/2016. Any changes to the plan must be reviewed by the

Department for approval.

Permittee:
RUTH HEILMAN

(507) 381-8778

26728 SIOUX TRAIL
MADISON LAKE, MN 56063

middlejeffersonlady@gmail.com

N/A

Authorized Agent:

Property Description (land owned or leased or where work will be conducted):

UTM zone 15N, 436069m east, 4903047m north,
Meandered water body of Section 2, T109N, R25W

Todd Piepho

Authorized Issuer: Title: Issued Date:

Area Hydrologist 08/25/2016

Effective Date:
08/25/2016

Expiration Date:
08/25/2021

This permit is granted subject to the following CONDITIONS:

APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL REGULATIONS: The permittee is not released from any rules, regulations,
requirements, or standards of any applicable federal, state, or local agencies; including, but not limited to, the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers, Board of Water and Soil Resources, MN Pollution Control Agency, watershed districts, water
management organizations, county, city and township zoning.

NOT ASSIGNABLE: This permit is not assignable by the permittee except with the written consent of the Commissioner
of Natural Resources.

NO CHANGES: The permittee shall make no changes, without written permission or amendment previously obtained from
the Commissioner of Natural Resources, in the dimensions, capacity or location of any items of work authorized

hereunder.

SITE ACCESS: The permittee shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times during and after construction to
authorized representatives of the Commissioner of Natural Resources for inspection of the work authorized hereunder.

TERMINATION: This permit may be terminated by the Commissioner of Natural Resources at any time deemed
necessary for the conservation of water resources of the state, or in the interest of public health and welfare, or for violation
of any of the conditions or applicable laws, unless otherwise provided in the permit.

COMPLETION DATE: Construction work authorized under this permit shall be completed on or before the date specified
above. The permittee may request an extension of the time to complete the project by submitting a written request,
stating the reason thereof, to the Commissioner of Natural Resources.

(MPARS revision 20160211, Permit Issuance ID 48020, printed 08/25/2016)

CONDITIONS continued on next page...

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Page 20/ 44



CONDITIONS (Continued from previous page)

WRITTEN CONSENT: In all cases where the permittee by performing the work authorized by this permit shall involve the
taking, using, or damaging of any property rights or interests of any other person or persons, or of any publicly owned
lands or improvements thereon or interests therein, the permittee, before proceeding, shall obtain the written consent of all
persons, agencies, or authorities concerned, and shall acquire all property, rights, and interests needed for the work.

PERMISSIVE ONLY / NO LIABILITY: This permit is permissive only. No liability shall be imposed by the State of
Minnesota or any of its officers, agents or employees, officially or personally, on account of the granting hereof or on
account of any damage to any person or property resulting from any act or omission of the permittee or any of its agents,
employees, or contractors. This permit shall not be construed as estopping or limiting any legal claims or right of action of
any person other than the state against the permittee, its agents, employees, or contractors, for any damage or injury
resulting from any such act or omission, or as estopping or limiting any legal claim or right of action of the state against
the permittee, its agents, employees, or contractors for violation of or failure to comply with the permit or applicable
conditions.

EXTENSION OF PUBLIC WATERS: Any extension of the surface of public waters from work authorized by this permit
shall become public waters and left open and unobstructed for use by the public.

WETLAND CONSERVATION ACT: Where the work authorized by this permit involves the draining or filling of wetlands
not subject to DNR regulations, the permittee shall not initiate any work under this permit until the permittee has obtained
official approval from the responsible local government unit as required by the Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act.

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY: The permittee shall ensure the contractor has received and thoroughly understands all
conditions of this permit. Contractors must obtain a signed statement from the property owner stating that permits

required for work have been obtained or that a permit is not required, and mail a copy of the statement to the regional DNR
Enforcement office where the proposed work is located. The Landowner Statement and Contractor Responsibility Form
can be found at: http://www.bwsr.state. mn.us/wetlands/wca/index.html#general.

INVASIVE SPECIES - EQUIPMENT DECONTAMINATION: All equipment intended for use at a project site must be free
of prohibited invasive species and aquatic plants prior to being transported into or within the state and placed into state
waters. All equipment used in designated infested waters, shall be inspected by the Permittee or their authorized agent
and adequately decontaminated prior to being transported from the worksite. The DNR is available to train inspectors
and/or assist in these inspections. For more information refer to the "Best Practices for Preventing the Spread of Aquatic
Invasive Species" at http:/files.dnr.state.mn.us/publications/ewr/invasives/ais/best_practices_for_prevention_ais.pdf.
Contact your regional Invasive Species Specialist for assistance at www.mndnr.gov/invasives/contacts.html. A list of
designated infested waters is available at www.mndnr.gov/invasives/ais/infested.html. A list of prohibited invasive species
is available at www.mndnr.gov/ecof/invasives/laws.html#prohibited.

FISHERY PROTECTION - EXCLUSION DATES: No activity affecting the bed of the protected water may be conducted
between lce Out and June 15th, to minimize impacts on fish spawning and migration. If work during this time is essential,
it shall be done only upon written approval of the Area Fisheries Manager. See contact list at:
http:/ffiles.dnr.state.mn.us/fisheries/management/dnr_fisheries_managers.pdf. Should work begin elsewhere in the project
area within these dates, all exposed soils that are within 200 feet of Public Waters and drain to those waters must
complete erosion control measures within 24 hours of its disturbance to prevent sediment from entering Public Waters.

cc. Todd Kolander, EWR District Manager
Chris Howe, Conservation Officers, St. Peter
Jeremy Maul, BWSR Wetland Specialists, Le Sueur
Lisa Gelvin-Innvaer, DNR Regional Nongame Specialists, South
Kevin Mixon, DNR Regional Environmental Assessment Ecologist, Region 4
Joe Stangel, DNR Wildlife, Nicollet
Craig Soupir, DNR Fisheries, Waterville Area
Kathy Brockway, County, Le Sueur
David Studenski, Corps of Engineers, Le Sueur
Raelene Hegge, Corps of Engineers, Le Sueur
Michael Schultz, SWCD, Le Sueur County SWCD

Page 2 - Permit Number 2016-1395

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 21/ 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 20, 2016
Regular Session

Item 2

Mohr Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 22 /44



VARIANCE STAFF REPORT

| GENERAL INFORMATION |
APPLICANT/OWNER: Martin & Sandra Mohr
911 ADDRESS: 46866 Maple Drive, Madison Lake, MN
VARIANCE REQUEST: To allow the applicant to construct a main-floor dwelling addition, a second-story dwelling

addition, and attached garage to a legal non-conforming structure 63 feet from the Ordinary
High Water Level (OHWL), and 7 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and a total
impervious surface of 27%.

VARIANCE NUMBER: 16305
PARCEL NUMBER: 13.800.0140
|2 SITE INFORMATION
LOCATION: Lot 14, Wildwood Subdivision, Section 3, Washington Township
ZONING & PURPOSE: Recreational Residential

The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural characteristics suitable for both
passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential development of
varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS AND POLICIES: The current Land Use Plan as adopted in 2009 makes reference to preservation of natural
resources and water quality.

GOAL #2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural
resources, bring protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature
development of natural resources areas.

Objective 2: Utilize shorelands on Recreational Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a focus on development design
that protects the resource.

Action 1: Continue utilizing the minimum state shoreland regulations to determine housing densities and development design.

Action 2: Adopt water quality protections standards to protect lake water quality.

GOAL #3: Improve water quality in Le Sueur County.

Objective 1: The County will undertake actions to help protect groundwater as well as surface water features.

Action 1: The County will adopt and implement the goals, objectives, and actions of the County’s Local Water Management
Plan,

Action 5: The County will draft educational materials for distribution to shoreland property owners encouraging residential

property owners in shoreland areas of the County to observe the Urban Best Management practices.

Action 6: In addition to traditional stormwater designs, the use of new technologies in dealing with on-site stormwater should
be reviewed and considered for use.

GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Shoreland, residential

ACCESS: Existing off Maple Drive
Page 1 of 3

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 23/ 44



LAKE: Lake Jefferson, Recreational Development

Recreational Development Lake - Lakes that usually have between sixty (60) and two hundred twenty five (225) acres of water per
mile of shoreline, between three (3) and twenty five (25) dwellings per mile of shoreline, and are more than fifteen (15) feet deep.

RFPE: Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation: 1022.86 Lowest floor must be at or above RFPE.

ATTACHMENTS

Application, Written Detail of Request, Survey, Surveyor Certification, Aerial photo, Findings of Fact, Letter from Environmental

Resource Specialist Joshua Mankowski

STAFF FINDINGS

Staff findings per Le Sueur County Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:

1. Variance: Request: Required:
a. Attached garage to road ROW: 7 feet 65 feet
Exemption
b. Dwelling to OHWL.: 63 feet 100 feet
Exemption

¢. Enlarging a non-conf. structure:
d. Impervious surface: 27% 25%

2. Refer to DNR Guidance Letters:
a. The Role of the Variances in Shoreland Management Ordinances
b. Limiting Impervious Surface
¢. Non-conforming Lots of Record in Shoreland Areas

d. Structure Setback Requirements

Ordinance:

Section 13.2, Subdiv. 5.B.3.
Section 13.2, Subdiv. 5.A.

Section 13.2, Subdiv, 5.E.1.
Section 13.2, Subdiv. 5.A.

Section 24. Subdiv. 3. A. 1.

Section 13. Subdiv. 5.A.10.

3. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls and

are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

4. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official controls will result in a practical difficulty.

5. Itis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

6. A determination that a practieal difficulty exists upon the consideration of the findings of fact.

CONSIDERATIONS

1. The following shall be considered at the hearing:

a.  There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, structures or use referred to in the Variance.

b.  The granting of the application will not be a detriment to the public health, safety, and general welfare or injurious to
property or improvements in the area adjacent to the property of the applicant/landowner.

c. Consider sewage treatment and water supply capabilities or constraints of the lot and shall deny the variance if adequate

facilities cannot be provided.

Page 2 of 3

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Page 24/ 44



2. Additional Considerations:

a. *Road ROW Setback: The request is to attach the existing detached garage to the existing dwelling and to add on
an additional 6 feet onto the garage toward the road. Because the detached garage will be attached to the dwelling,
the garage will need to meet the dwelling setbacks. Typical setback to road Right-Of-Way (ROW) is 65 feet.
However a non-conforming Lot of Record is allowed to go closer to the road ROW as long as the addition is no
closer than the existing structure and at least half the setback (32.5feet), whichever is greater. The variance request
to the road is due to the additional 6 feet requested toward the road.

b. *OHWL Setback: The request is to remove the existing 8 x 16 porch and replace it with a 10 x 24 dwelling
addition. The typical OHWL setback is 100 feet in the RR District on an RD lake. However a non-conforming Lot
of Record is allowed to go closer to the OHWL as long as the addition is no closer than the existing structure and at
least half the setback (50 feet) whichever is greater. The variance request to the OHWL is due the proposed addition
going closer than the existing structure, which is greater than half the setback (50 feet).

¢. Impervious Surface: Current impervious surface coverage of the lot is 35.5%. Proposal is to remove decking
around the structure and install pervious pavers to eliminate impervious surface bringing down the total impervious
surface to 27.1%, which is above the allowed 25%.

CONDITIONS

1. In granting any Variance, the Board of Adjustment may designate such conditions in connection that will secure
substantially the objectives of the Ordinance, regulation or provision to which the application is granted.

2. Conditions must be directly related to and bear a rough proportionally to the impact created by the Variance.

(%]

If approved, construction must be completed prior to the Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

4. If approved, a zoning permit must be purchased prior to starting construction, Section 26.

5. Extension must be requested 30 days prior to Variance expiration, Section 22; Subdivision 7.

Page 3 of 3
1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 25/ 44



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1600

Phone (507) 357-8540 (direct line) Fax (507) 357-8541

Date: 10/07/2016

To: Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustment

From: Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Resources Specialist

Applicant:
Martin & Sandra Mohr

Property owner:
Martin & Sandra Mohr

Property:
13.800.0140

Description:
Variance request to allow the applicant to construct an addition; 2™ story addition; and attached garage to a legal
NC structure 63 ft. to the OHWL and 7 ft. to the Road Right of Way (ROW) and Impervious Surface of 27 %.

Recommendation:

It would be my recommendation to approve the Request for Variance for the setback from OHWL and for
[mpervious Surface above 25% with the condition(s) listed below. Completion of this project will actually increase
the OHWL setback from 60.7 ft. to 63.4 ft. and will reduce the impervious surface on the lot from 35.5% to 27.1%.

Condition(s):

Work with the Environmental Resources Specialist to implement the conservation practices that are listed in the
application to reduce the impact caused by the amount of impervious surface over the allowable percentage for the
lot. This includes, but is not limited to, rain barrel(s) and planting native vegetation.

Sincerely,

A= e N
Joshua Mankowski

Le Sueur County
Environmental Resources Specialist

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 26 / 44



VARIANCE]

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE
LE CENTER MN 56057

Direct Dial (507) 357-8538 Fax (507) 357-8541

APPLICATION DATE: 9/16/2016 PERMIT NUMBER 16305 FEE: $646.00

60 DAY RULING DATE: 11/14/2016

APPLICANT: MARTIN & SANDRA MOHR PROPERTY OWNER: MARTIN & SANDRA MOHR
ADDRESS: 1025 SOUTHRIDGE RD ADDRESS: 46886 MAPLE DR

CITY: NEW ULM CITY: MADISON LAKE

STATE: MN ZIP: 56073 STATE: MN Z1P: 56063
PHONE: 507-380-9454 PHONE: 507-380-9454

PARCEL NO: 13.800.0140 TOWNSHIP: WASHINGTON 911: 46886 MAPLE DR MADISON LAKE MN
SEC: 3 SUBDIV:  WILDWOOD '

TWP: 109 LOT: 14 ZONE: RR
RANGE: 26 BLOCK: N& FEMA PANEL #: 27079C0260D
Q/Q: SW ROAD: PVT FLOOD ZONE: X OUTSIDE

I (We), the undersigned, owner(s) and/or applicant of the property described herein, do hereby respectfully
petition your Honorable Bodies to grant a variance, as hereinafter designated, and in support thereof, the
following facts are presented:

1.) Reason for Requested Variance:
TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO CONSTRUCT AN ADDN; 2ND STORY ADDN; AND ATTACHED
GARAGE TO A LEGAL NC STRUCTURE 63 FT TO THE OHWL AND 7 FT TO THE ROAD RIGHT
OF WAY. .S OF 27%

2.) Reasons for Approval or Denial of Request as Listed in Findings.

3.) Special Conditions of Variance:
RECORDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO
ISSUANCE OF ZONING PERMITS. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AS STATED IN

RECORD:
- ] ‘ n
Moo, (b~ ifeoie
APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER DATE
LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING ANI) ZONING AUTHORITY DATE
* FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE**
ON-SITE TOUR DATE: 10/20/2016
PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 10/20/2016 ACTION:
AS WRITTEN B WITH CONDITIONS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT CHAIRMAN DATE

BUILDING SITE MUST BE STAKED OUT THE MONDAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING
OR THE APPLICATION WILL BE TABLED.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 27 /44



VARIANCE
FINDINGS OF FACT

Name of Applicant: MARTIN & SANDRA MOHR Variance # 16305

Variance Request: TO ALLOW THE APPLICANT TO CONSTRUCT AN ADDN; 2ND STORY ADDN; AND ATTACHED
GARAGE TO A LEGAL NC STRUCTURE 63 FT TO THE OHWL AND 7 FT TO THE ROAD RIGHT OF
WAY. |.S OF 27%

A. No Variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the
subject property is located.

B. Facts supporting the answer to each question must be documented below, and are hereby certified to be
the Findings of Fact of the Board of Adjustment.

C. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a practical
difficulty.

D. Itis the responsibility of the applicant / landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficulty exists.

E. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria.

Y N 1. Does the property owner propose to use the property in reasonable manner?
JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I_l D D D D

Y N 2 |sthe alleged practical difficulty unique to the property?

JM Jw JD CH FC

Explain r:l D D D D

Y N 3. Were the circumstances causing the practical difficulty created by someone other
than the applicant / landowner? UM JW JD CH FC

Explain rj D D D D

Y N 4 Wil the issuance of the Variance maintain the essential character of the locality?

JVM JW JD CH FC

Explain D D D D D

Y N 5 Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic considerations?

JM JW JD CH FC
Explain D D D D D

F. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official controls.

Y N 6 s the Variance consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goal and objectives in
the Ordinance?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain I—I D D D D

Y N 7. Isthe Variance consistent with the Comprehensive Plan?

JM JW JD CH FC

Explain r-l D D D D

G. [IF ALL THE ANSWERS ARE " YES", THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MEﬂ

( ) APPROVED { ) DENIED
CONDITIONS:
Applicant response to conditions: Agree( ) Disagree( }
Reasons:
Board of Adjustment Chairman Date i

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 28/ 44



Variance Application

.  Applicant:
" Name !/U\Gu/‘{-im + S@w\dv‘a j'\)\()tr\r
Mailing Address 025 Souwsttardae.  Read

City _New Ulwa State ___sand Zip _Sw0 73
Phone# S0T7-380~145¢ Phone# So'1 - 3»59-iz 12
1. Landowner:

Name Mot Sond vre Mol r
Property Address _ 10 886 pMaple Drire

City _ Madised [ atre State NN Zip_SG6ow 3
Phone # _S01-380 -~ 1454 Phone#_ 50T~ 359-(272

lll. Parcel Information: ; , .
Parcel Number __(> - ©00 - D40 Parcel Acreage Pert of Guov. Lot @
Township ek Section ___ 3
Subdivision ol [dwood Lot 14 Block

Full Legal Description must be attached.
(Full legal description can be found on deed, not abbreviated legal description from tax statement).

IV. Variance Request: List requested alternative to development standard(s).
@- 2 e cin cpareyn ohe lons daamn, (00O foot
Qﬁt‘khc._oh_ L{—Wm\ mrwq_b_ irood  Qoas Yuaw 32,5 feet
@ MV\IMEAUWM A-u/\tie._uz q‘/\Qd_ﬁM NAsom, 25 % Y

V. Description of Request:

a. A full written description of the proposed variance request with detailed information must be attached.

VI. Township Notification:

Township must be notified prior to application. (County Commissioners are not the Township Board,)

W edbung fony Township notified on ‘T/” /f@
(Fownship Name) (Date)
~,
“%Q»\.‘-Q/V\ 'o_-t\:\.i . '
Board Member S P regarding the proposed request.
(Name)
VIl. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:
e North point e | akes o Well ® Access
s Setbacks e Rivers e Septic System e Easements
e Property lines e Wetlands e Proposed Structures
e Road Right-Of-Way e Streams e Existing structures - Within and adjacent to project area.
e Lot Dimensions e Ponds

e Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts.

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- ltemized current & proposed impervious surfaces to include total percentages.

- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.

*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tabled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

1

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 29/ 44



VIll. Practical Difficulty:

a. Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the official controls and are consistent with the comprehensive plan.

b. A Variance may be granted only where the strict enforcement of the official control will result in a
practical difficulty.

c. ltis the responsibility of the applicant and/or landowner to prove evidence that a practical difficuity
exists.

d. A determination that a practical difficulty exists upon the consideration of the following criteria:

1. Describe how the Variance request is reasonable compared to the ordinance requirements
being varied froT
Corants O i mdets adlowss o p (e g ppan @rA Unna sk deatn

o Pernedn Jon dirrepaie

2. What are the unique circumstances of this property that prevent compliance with the

Zoning Ordinance that will result in a practical difficulty? .
M+M meo»ku.ﬁ,q S lhvaped o Sung @ (N fu,;z_, bl Neasrts
Ui M2 o @ bhalang £ 2 S WA Mm(k’—&\l QUA M\*Prw f\.n_o_n-’\.k}w\« Wt Ledad .
bwm M l*—ef.{— Qg wwaod s to be Liwxﬂe.& . pevank Mﬁ\ 1

U dcuw}a dow to watoa v Srew

3 Descnbe how the unique circumstances causing the practical difficulty were created by

someone other than the applicant/landowner.
Pro s vsur Quaner buie T (O, govegl, aandl Pe-&fuch 27'/
Cotod vt Gl ot imcof - T add oftoi, 12 w&-}u\ dd root N\_M‘{*‘l—w-f\-
-&fr\'Nfl{é/V M\qu—“wa(f\s o dawss Gpouts ch:{ W o f“(a_mcgégd

+o CAL.&\ (e
4. How will the request maintain the essential charact’J of the locality? (H. {_{
(,Q.t'\:-\i S dan ((wr&pw i d (NG 2 °F Stav L] ()uw._d (\M“ﬂ-qﬁ a. L @N\{')’,

NI Wind ows b 51J:mq ‘*—Svnml,(é/p /\)\wc{a@q; S owadd Cabin
C W{,UFW"\ fLA..\_d Uanapiet \.‘-M w_)\‘f{f\g_,tl\_,c;\, &1{ nr\_umm Ll \HA-Q; l NV
r e @ QR Calpton @ Aladoval s THLE %% d‘\’fk
5. “Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than economic conSIderatlons'? wevoul
Svwagd Qg Sine Mmakeen K e e (/Q’L%{\t.bi fo Aak e et -.— 2 ULD'Z‘&
Clo Yot Vo) M\Q{}_w u\-u,q-uuwtr R W:_j

6. Is the request consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals
and objectlves in the Ordinance?
Ve wpen viern A.x-uwt,_m_«.a °lo w0 ha cJ\ gk Y Andiwnd .

ATV
——

Ui

L
)

7. Describe how the request is consistent with the Comprehenswe Land Use Plan.
Add icfdon 8 oue roiiq hg, dewso Spouts, Asin bavvelo ond
WAL a aAAL) [s2N 'o%mk pat NaTEVEIIN ofretiung
e YT dcu.nuw duh fo Wtz and ub‘l’mNHntR’ wiakoa o N ofp

SEP 1 5 2016

8. Describe the properties current, and any proposed, onsite sewage treatment and water
capabllitles

Seplie wn (Bﬂ-»niul-wce,\- Soa Quﬂww_ -bw.\,fnuﬁwx Pepot
(ol Wates cgwnt,mwt- C Je Welp, Toat kepat.

.?
;
iy
b
)
k &
D

9. Explain why this request is the minimum variance amount to afford relief. .
We era Wonthary A 94 51—%’\4 mﬂ”h‘uﬂ/‘\’ \Jadon? QLL@W Fa

lhewne decsP oud hLLAM‘““'\q :,\jz,u.« Qo Yoo

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 30/ 44



IX. Attachments shall include but not limited to:

_,_ﬁ Site Plan-survey e Floor plans and/or blue prints (For structures)
_[IB. Surveyor Certification _ETt. Septic System Compliance Inspection
[]c. Access approval [] g. Erosion control plan : %@F‘MPE’X

_[1d. Full legal description . Description of request GEP 16 2016

The Department may request additional information regarding the application BV
X. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents Iargerthah 11 x 17, documents in color,
aerials or photographs.

c. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Additional copies may be requested as deemed necessary by the Department.

Xl. Fees:
Variance: $ 600
Filing Fee: $ 46
Variance for Clusters: $ 600 + $200 per household
Filing Fee: $ 46
Additional Fees:
Special Meeting: $1,200
After-The-Fact meeting fee: Doubled + After-The-Fact Penalty.
After-The-Fact Penalty: $1,500 OR 10% of the improvement, whichever is greater.

Fees must be paid at the time of application, cannot be accepted by mail, and are non-refundable.
Cash or check. Credit cards will not be accepted.

Xll. Procedure: See Section 22 of the Zoning Ordinance for full details.

a. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

b. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of
.application deadline. Appointment is necessary.

c. All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application
will not be accepted.

d. Fees will not be accepted by mail and must be paid at the time of application.
e. Notification will be sent to all landowners within 500 feet of the affected property, (minimum of 10

landowners) as well as the affected Town Board, any municipality within 2 miles, and other applicable
agencies.

f.  Notice will be published in the newspaper of general circulation in the area concerned and the official
newspaper of the County.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 31 /44



9. The Board of Adjustment may conduct an onsite visit to the affected property prior to the scheduled
meeting. Any conversation with the Board of Adjustment during the onsite visit is prohibited.

h. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a public hearing on the proposed Variance at a scheduled Board
of Adjustment meeting.

I The applicant or representative must appear before the Board of Adjustment in order to answer
questions concerning the request, or the application will be tabled.

. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to request additional information or designate conditions.

k. The Board of Adjustment has the authority to determine Variance approval or denial. No Variance
may be granted that allow any use that is prohibited in the Zoning District in which the property is
located.

| The Department shall notify the applicant and/or landowner in writing of the Board of Adjustment
decision.

m. The Department will file a certified copy of any order or decision issued by the Board of Adjustment
with the County Recorder.

n. A zoning permit is required prior to starting construction however zoning permits will not be available
the day of the Board of Adjustment meeting. Zoning permit application must be approved prior to
obtaining a zoning permit.

XIl. Signatures:

gg’:"*" . I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are
,% ';fg true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
o
tan - M ﬂ/\.@&/\ 9 /(&‘ / (b
L o Applicant signature Date
LJ i . | |
w) I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are

[

ﬁmm s 2 true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

u‘aa}n TR

Modise Ml ey

Landowner signature Date

OFFICE USE ONLY
Date received q IME !Il_-( Present Zoning Classification IEL _ Feedlotwithin 500" 1000’ O

Meeting dat

i Ii I ‘i “g Lake Classification QD Erosion Control Plan \@ N
60 Day \I\i \ l‘\\‘ lU) Lake W{\ Water courses @ N

repe_ \OUL S FEMA Pane1\x¢ ATMALH 20D Bt Y N
B ;

[ Site Plan -survey Flood Zone K OUJW Other

ﬂé\reyor Certificate /ﬁzull legal description .B’Septloq l !ﬁl ‘

ol ; NONC/Waiver
[ Floor plans/lue p@? [0 Access approval = 16{" Design

0
/f Description of Request ):rﬁue Prints e $U4{€-U ATF | SPEC MTG
Q(pplication complete QJ\O[JW q IU%

Planning & Zoning Depar‘ment Signature Dat Permit #

01-15-16

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 32/ 44



NECEIVE

é SEP 16 2016

Description of Request LeSueur County Variance BY: &

The following is a lists of requests for approval of variance request due to practical difficulty at the
property of Martin and Sandy Mohr @ 46886 Maple Drive, Madison Lake, MN 56063

1. Garage:
a. Attach North West side of garage to house.
i. 6'x18’ addition as noted on proposed survey.

ii. Impervious surface % does not change since the garage addition is in the
location of the wood planking on property between house and garage.

iii. Practical Difficulty:

1.  Unable to have direct access from garage into house without attaching
garage to house,
2. Classified as Impervious surface on property.
b. Add length to North East side of garage toward private road.
i.  6'x18” addition as noted on proposed survey.

ii. Impervious surface % does not change since garage addition is in location of
driveway which already is classified and included in the impervious surface
calculation.

iii. Practical Difficulty:
1. Small garage limits parking of full size vehicle or boat with trailer in
garage.
2. Lot size is small and narrow to allow parking of full size vehicle or boat
and trailer on other portions of the property (i.e. next to garage).
3. The garage cannot be moved or reconstructed in different location on
property due to property line setbacks and the location of the well.

2. House

a. Remove water damaged existing pitched roof on house and flat roof porch.

b. Remove existing water damaged wood deck.

. Construct 10" x 24’ porch with permanent foundation at location of a portion of
previous flat roof porch and deck.
Add second story to house and change rooflines to manage collection of water run-off.
Add eve troughs, down spouts to house and garage.
Add rain barrels to minimize and prevent water run-off and erosion.
Add native grasses on side hill between house and lake to prevent water run-off and
erosion.
h. Practical Difficulty:

i. Replacing roofline and structure is required to repair water damaged cabin and

porch.
ii. House is within the setback area from lake.

® 0o

3. Wood Planking
a. Remove from property to decrease impervious surface area.

.
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 33/44



EE SEP 16 2016
Benefits of approving the variance request: "BY: §

1. House is currently in disrepair. The proposed changes to the property will improve the property
aesthetics in the lake district.

2. Water run-off will be reduced by reducing the properties % impervious surface area, adding eve
troughs, down spouts and rain barrels, and addition native grasses.

3. By removing the deck, the set back of the house from the lake is lengthened.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 34/ 44



WATER'S EDGE = 1019.0
(9-9—-16)

OHW = 1018.5

\

PROPOSED

PAVERS PROPOSED '

HOUSE TO
GARAGE
CONNECTION

| ¥
’ YRS
{ ~, C‘_:‘) ~ :}a
! [ o S R |
| \ [ KRG
7, -~ =~ i
THIS AREA DETERMINED 5-8,1 - / 7/ WELL =48

\\_}' A
NOT TO BE A BLUFF
W < 6 GARAGE ADDITION:

10

LEGEND

PID 13.800.0140

RECEIVER

NEW ULM, MN 56073

SITE _ADDRESS
46886 MAPLE DRIVE

TOTAL LOT AREA
7497 SQ FT

HOUSE W/ OVERHANG

BIGGER GARAGE W/ OVERHANG
SHED

STEPS TO LAKE

GRAVEL SURFACE

SEP 16 2016
OWNER ADDRESS :
MARTIN MOHR ;
1025 SOUTHRIDGE ROAD BY:

MADISON LAKE, MN 56063

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACES

864 SQ
693 SQ
24 sSQ
229 sSQ
223 SQ

TOTAL

na e s T

2033 sSQ (27.1%)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that this survey was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that | am a duly licensed
land suryeyor under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

@%\/QMA—W 9-16—16

'Rory Jeﬁséw%/ Date

License NumbBer 19789

se@el{,yeo0

IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET
MONUMENT FOUND
DECIDUQUS TREE

WELL

SANITARY MANHOLE
CLEAN OUT

UTILITY POLE

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

LOT 14, WILDWOOD, PART OF GOV'T LOT 6,
SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 109 NORTH, RANGE 26

e e

SCALE IN FEET

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2016, All Rights Reserved

0 20 40 BOLTON & MENK,

Consulting Engineers & Surveyors

1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001
(507) 625-4171

WEST, LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA
INC.

FOR: MARTIN MOHR

HAMOHRMART_PR\M33112350\CAD\C3D\112350BD2 PROP.dwg 9/16/2016 9:51 AM SDB112350H JOB NUMBER: M33.112350 FIELD BOOK: 90A-1 PG 4

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016

DRAWN BY: JLA 4.0 S3-T109N-R25W

Page 35/ 44



/ BLDG

IO EXISTING CONDITIONS

(9-9-16) /

OHW = 1018.5 /I
S, T
Q S @Q’) 1
/) & N P

Gy o & oy
(% ) O// / //
(& [+ HOI_.D]NC. T'Auﬁ

{

THIS AREA DETERMINED
NOT TO BE A BLUFF

LEGEND

IRON PIPE MONUMENT SET
MONUMENT FOUND
DECIDUOUS TREE

WELL

SANITARY MANHOLE

\

peee gern gv -
Lons - i
I, Eryra ¥ ""“‘g

SEP 16 2016 ?i

PID 13.800.0140
OWNER ADDRESS

MARTIN MOHR

1025 SOUTHRIDGE ROAD

NEW ULM, MN 56073

SITE _ADDRESS

46886 MAPLE DRIVE

MADISON LAKE, MN 56063
TOTAL LOT AREA
7497 SQ FT
EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACES
HOUSE & PORCH W/ OVERHANG 658 SQ FT
GARAGE W,/ OVERHANG 474 sQ FT
GRAVEL SURFACE 284 SQ FT
DECKING W/ STEPS 761 sSQ FT
CONCRETE 50 SQ FT
PAVERS 170 sQ FT
SHED 24 SQ T
STEPS TO AKE 241 5Q FT
TOTAL 2662 SQ FT (35.5%)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this survey was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that | am a duly licensed
land surveyor under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

M&V\M\/\/ 9-16-16

Rory Jené;r{ (_/ Daote

License Number 19789

%

" —

SCALE IN FEET

CLEAN OUT
UTILITY POLE

so@e{yeo

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

LOT 14, WILDWOOD, PART OF GOV'T LOT 6,
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 109 NORTH, RANGE 26

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2016, All Rights Reserved

BO L.TO N & M E N K l N C WEST, LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Consulting Engineers & Surveyors

1560 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001
(507) 625-4171

FOR: MARTIN MOHR

HAMOHRMART_PR\M33112350\CAD\C3D\112350BD1 EXIST.dwg 9/16/2016 9:54 AM SDB112350H

JOB NUMBER: M33.112350

FIELD BOOK: S0A-1 PG 4 DRAWN BY: JLA 4.0 S3-T109N-R25W

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Page 36 /44



RECEIVE:
GEP 16 2016

Sueur

COUNTY

Surveyor Certification R =
. Applicant:

Name _ Mavtin 5“~'\4L| Mo b
II. Landowner:

Name  Marfis \:-SC\M-J.L\ Mg b -

Property Address _ 40886~ Mapte Drive

City _Madiseny [ ane State _MJ Zip __S6ob >

. Parcel Information: ,
Parcel Number 15 - 8Bop-ot4o

IV. Site Plan - Shall be a Certificate of Survey to include, but not limited to:

e North point s Lakes o Well s Access

* Setbacks  Rivers ® Septic System » Easements

¢ Property lines ¢ Wetlands ¢ Proposed Structures

¢ Road Right-Of-Way e Streams o Existing structures - Within and adjacent to profect area.
¢ Lot Dimensions e Ponds ¢ Location of trees to be removed - Shoreland Districts

e Impervious Surface
- Required for Shoreland, Business, & Industrial Districts.
- lternized current & proposed impetvious surfaces to include total percentages.
- Examples include but are not limited to: rooftops, sidewalks, patios, decks, driveways, parking lots, storage
areas and concrete, asphalt, or gravel roads, or tightly compacted soils.

*Site shall be physically staked, then surveyed.
*Stakes shall be in place at the time of onsite visit/meeting, or the application will be tahled.
*Stakes must remain in place until construction commences.

V. Quantities and Submittal Formats:
a. One (1) reproducible copy of the request and all other supporting documents.

b. Ten (10) copies must be submitted for documents larger than 11 x 17, documents in color, aerials or
photographs.

¢. Electronic version of any supporting documents if available.

d. Pre-application meeting is recommended prior to making application to ensure submittal completion.
Appointment is necessary.

e. Application must be made in person by the applicant and/or landowner prior to 12 P.M. on the date of application
deadline. Appointment is necessary.

f. All required information must be correct and submitted at the time of application, or the application will not be
accepted.

VI. Signatures: </ ‘
The proposed improvements have been physically staked onsite then surveyed on Y, ZZ/ /&
to reflect an accurate account of current and proposed conditions of the property identified above.

I hereby certify with my signature that all data contained herein as well as all supporting data are true and
correct tq the best of my knowledge.

M,ﬂamh i ‘?/f@//tv [9789
Surveyor, Dat¢ ! Lic #
Qa \ OFFISE USE ONLY
e Kn-b\\ oc iy
Date Received Planning & Z ning Department Signatur
01-15-16 1
Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 37/ 44



\

s PO LN ASOD -

-

I

==
Il
|

i

TITTTTTTT

e

T

o o e e e

e

e e e

Y T

T

NNVW24OH PANTL 20 NOISIWEEa NALLAM 3rL LNOH.IM SNYEW ANY AS 5O WSO ANV NI JIONCONCEM MO WONH LTINS 'T38N 36 10N AW 1| "G3ANIEIY JaV GLHDIM TIP NH TLTAYSYT NNFHEO PANL / NOLLONM ONLLvad 0 ALaZ3-0sd JAISTIONS SHL § ONY Nvld CEIHDINALCD ¥ 81 GiHl

|
}
{

T

i

g0z 84 435

i‘ ¥
RAEDI TSRS e ?
E;;::u:iﬁi'.;:ﬂwﬁ

PLANS FOR: MARTY MOHR- CABIN

.wm.
==
e
=

GMA Fvos

e A oo

NOILONMT
SNILIvad

[ ——

CONETRUCTION WARRANTY

THESE PLANS ARE INTENSED TO BE USED AS A GUIDE FOR CONTRACTGRS/ CARFENTERS WHO ARE KNOWEDGEABLE ABOUT NORMAL
CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND LOCAL COGES AND PRACTICES. THE DES GNER 18 NOT AN ARCHITECT OR ENG NEER, AND CONSTRUCTIGN
FROM THESE PLAKS 8HOULD NOT BE UNDERTAKEN WITHOUT THE ASSISTANCE GF A CONSTRUCTION PROFESSIONAL. BECAUSE OF THE
vARIANCES IN LOCAL BULDING CODE REGUIREMENTS AND UEATHER CONDITIONS, IT 18 RECOMMENDED THAT YoU CONSULT A LOCAL BULDING
OFFICIAL PRICR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE DESIGNER WLL CORRECT ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS ON THESE PLANS DISCOVERED
BY THE BULDER BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS, BUT ASSUMES NO RESPOKSIBILTY FOR ANY DAMAGES, INCLUDING BTRUCTURAL FAILURES
DJE TO ANY DEFICIENCIES, ERRORS OR OHI2BIONS N THE DESIGN OR BLUEPRINTS OR IMPROPER CONSTRUGTICN. /

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Page 38/ 44



(

sz,
340793 vl

R e R T T p———
4 TYRCLOTLE TNOTIIR SIETATC AN MO4 TR SOTTN ON SIREY 18 NI SOLSFaL O a0 MICE B AR
29 B

P 28 o

DRAFTING

JUNCTION

T
e e———

SLNOAYT

ncaLm. Ve .-q)

7.9 o2 HHH
Ha R :E!HHIE?!
XIN7EsYm NOILoTEIsNoD ? E I ! = = z l ! z : HEYD BHOH ABYH o4 shv
i
B
hil
i s
g 4
HHB {
.
i
%
§
H
o2z C-9 == E
. l :}s H.g—y 1.7z g
I :
y } JF ¢
H it .8 :
Ezig § E 0
2 e % " I >
v | s 2 F::‘,l 8 53—. . §
- i ; ey 93y 8 £
S 0 Iﬁ@ ‘I L
s (@] Ei g e 3 §
4 3 4 = 1" Sl ]
= ¢ 2 g
il i
* ul oy — (3R] Y
3y ool b I g
2 PP L a
- LA R £
EE el e Beay o, §
S s e oF g I 9 £
T 2 o0 K==l k| g
i o H
] ,o-"e'| é
Lol =3 J
?
i
§
l oot %
: LR | §
B ;
3 o 8 §
B 5 1 ® é
g o e/
i § T §
|
e . b i 3
I 1 Bl 3 X
. " |
I | ,{ 3 . g a
| k. § : :
; : g U g
i | o L 8 §
1
. : ;
1 L 1
I 8
| ]
| T
1

N

TR

FRENTEE

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Page 39/ 44



LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1620
(507) 357-2251
FAX (507) 357-8541

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

Goal: To control erosion and prevent sediment and other pollutants from entering the lakes,
streams, wetlands, and storm drain systems during construction.

Property Owner: NKOJ{-H\? i SM\AL\ Mok » PID: [ 2. BOO. 0140
Mailing Address: 1025 SOukninidae = [2oad  Nao Qur, wiro S O0ED
Property Address: 40 08C Maple Drive podiserd helee WS 56063
Phone:(50T ) 359 -12712 Mobile/Cell:( 501 ) 380 ~R4594

Responsible party for Implementation/Inspection: Dot M%<%\A 24N
Address:  Nea” wWuwv y, pa2 SLoF3

Phone:( ) Mobile/Cell:(501) dT¢ ~Te3S

Erosion & Sediment Control Measures

1. Maintain existing vegetation whenever possible and minimize the area of disturbance. Retain and
protect trees to enhance future landscaping efforts and to reduce raindrop impact. (Vegetation is
the best and most cost-effective erosion control practice).

2. Install all erosion and sediment control practices prior to any soil disturbing activities, when
applicable.

3. Phase construction activities to minimize the areas disturbed at one time. This will also allow
completed areas to be stabilized and re-vegetated before disturbing adjacent sites.
4. Maintain and protect all natural waterways. Retain at least a 20-foot wide strip of natural

vegetation along all waterways to filter out sediment and other pollutants.

5. Minimize the use of impermeable surfaces such as roofs, driveways, parking lots and roads. The
Environmental Resources staff must approve all storm water runoff plans.

6. Use rock rip-rap at both the outlet and inlet ends of culverts to prevent scour erosion.

7. Limit construction equipment to designated areas to control soil compaction.

8. Install silt fence on the down-slope perimeter of all disturbed areas according to the attached
installation instructions. Sensitive areas such as wetlands, drainage swales and shoreland areas
should also be protected with silt fence.

9. Install straw bale checks or rock check dams in areas of concentrated flow .

10. Cover any stockpiled topsoil with plastic or other impervious covering. Use stockpiled topsoil as
earthen berms to serve as temporary sediment basins.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 40/ 44



11.

12,

13.

14,

Mulch all disturbed areas at the rate of one 50-pound bale of straw per 500 square feet. On slopes
4:1 o steeper use the following erosion control blankets that have been pinned to the slope
according to the manufacturer’s instructions:

2:1'slopes or steeper Straw/Coconut Blanket or High Velocity Wood Blanket
3:1 slopes or steeper Wood or Straw Blanket with net on both sides

4:1 slopes or steeper Wood or Straw Mulch blanket with net on one side

Flat areas Straw Mulch w/disc anchoring

Seed all disturbed areas within seven days of final grading and temporary seed/mulch all areas that
will be left inactive for more than seven days. Do not seed later than Septernber 1. Areas that need
to be seeded after this date should be dormant seeded in late October or early November, See the
attached instruction sheet for recommended mixtures and rates. The use of native plant materials,
including trees and shrubs, is encouraged. Native species will provide good vegetative cover that is
adapted to our soils and climate.

Apply fertilizer according to soil test recommendations.

Install water bars on access roads to prevent concentrated water from flowing down the road and

eroding gravel.

Atach a site map showing the location of all erosion control practices, property lines, roads, lakes,
atercourses, wetlands, on-site systems and building locations. S:J L

Note: To reduce mud transported onto paved roads, a rock construction entrance may be required. This will
require a six-inch layer of 1-2 inch diameter washed rock a minimum of 50 feet in length.

Inspection and Maintenance

16.

17.

18.

Inspect the construction site every 7 days and within 24 hours after every rain event to ensure the
practices are working properly (i.e. silt fences, water bars).

Clean out the silt fences when they are 1/3 full of sediment or replace with functional silt fences
within 24 hours.

Clean out sediment basins on a regular basis to maintain capacity.

1 agree to install, inspect and maintain the above practices to accomplish the goal of preventing erosion.

M Mé" ?/eS/Ha

(Property Owner) (Date)
Mades  nola Wis/i
(Person Responsible for Implementation) (Date)

If you have any questions, please contact Environmental Services, at 507-357-8538.

Le Sueur County

Regular Session - 10/20/2016

Page 41/ 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, October 20, 2016
Regular Session

Item 1

Approved October 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 42/ 44



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
October 20, 2016

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colin Harris, Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf,
MEMBERS ABSENT: Francis Cummins

OTHERS PRESENT: Michelle Mettler, Commissioner Connolly

ITEM #1: ROSS & RUTH HEILMAN, MADISON LAKE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER):
Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow
the applicant to construct an additional 227 feet to an existing 51 feet for a total of 278 lineal feet
of riprap in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake,
Lake Jefferson. Property is located in Government Lot 5, Section 2, Washington Township.
VARIANCE IS FOR TOTAL LINEAL FEET OF RIPRAP.

Ruth Heilman was present for application. Township: None. DNR: None. Letters submitted:
Environmental Services Resource Specialist.

Discussion was held regarding: Applicants have lived at this residence for approximately 8 years;
Has had a lot of erosion; Tried many measures to control erosion; Did 51 feet of riprap last year;
The 51 feet of riprap was a permitted use which didn’t require a public hearing; Has DNR waters
permit; Findings of Fact.

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the application. Conditions: none. Seconded by
Colin Harris. Motion approved.

Motion carried.

ITEM #2: MARTIN & SANDRA MOHR, NEW ULM, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): Request
that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the
applicant to construct a dwelling addition, 2" story dwelling addition, attached garage addition, to
enlarge a non-conforming structure 63 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) and 7
feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and a total of 27% impervious surface in a Recreational
Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is
located at Lot 14, Wildwood Subdivision, Section 3, Washington Township. VARIANCE IS FOR
OHWL & ROAD ROW SETBACKS, ENLARGING A NON-CONFORMING STRUCTURE AND
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE.

Martin Mohr was present for application. Township: None. DNR: None. Letters submitted:
Joshua Mankowski, Environmental Services Resource Specialist.

Discussion was held regarding: Purchased the lot this summer; Plan to control runoff and reduce
impervious surface; Construction plan is to fix problems with the structure that has a flat roof,
there is wood planking all over the place adding to impervious surface; Plan to remove porch and
deck and add on, change roof line, add 2" story that can be supported by the basement; Connect
garage to house with a breezeway; Is a short garage want to add extension to garage; 6 feet from
garage to house and 6 feet addition to garage toward road; Wall between garage and breezeway
to stay; Tie in roofline to control roof runoff, Garage 28 feet deep with proposal; No other
structures next to this lot has 2" story-tall structure may not fit in; Talked to a neighbor-they had
concern regarding the repairs that the structure doesn’t go closer toward the lake; Concerns with
the closeness to the road Right-Of-Way (ROW); People below the hill, one is year-round and 2
are seasonal; Mohr’s plan to be seasonal; Proposed to be 3-bedroom; Peak height approximately
22 feet; Not planning on being year-round in the future; 6 feet added to garage toward road is a

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 43/ 44



hardship can’t get a boat trailer in or a full size vehicle; Can't fit the boat and trailer w/tongue in
garage; Suggested open wall to breezeway to get increased room in garage; Suggested move
stairway into breezeway to get more room in garage; Clarification of BOA role to make decision
on what was proposed-not find better solution; Difficult for emergency services when structures
are that close to the road, 7 feet; Concern with height of structure compared to neighborhood;
Plan on parking outside? Can park on South side of lot, and sort of a community lot off maple
lane, owner lets people park there; Plan on construction next year; Compare required setback to
request is drastic difference; Concern with height with close proximity to properties.

Motion was made by John Wolf to table the application. Conditions: Come back with a revised
plan. Seconded by Jim Mladek. Motion approved.

Motion carried.

Minutes: Additions or corrections-None. Motion to approve minutes by Jim Mladek. Seconded
by John Wolf. Motion approved.

Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Colin Harris. Seconded by John Wolf. Motion approved.
Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Michelle R. Mettler

October 20, 2016

Approved December 15, 2016

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 10/20/2016 Page 44 / 44



